# **Zara Shafiq Bhatti**

**Assistant Professor** 

School of Art, Design And Architecture

Noor Khan Design Studio , 7A, Zafar Ali Road, Lahore, Pakistan

Email: zarabhatti@sada.nust.edu.pk

Contact: LinkedIn:



## **About**

Dr. Zara Shafiq Bhatti is working as Assistant Professor in the School of Art, Design And Architecture. Dr. Zara Shafiq Bhatti has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

#### Qualifications

MS in Historic Preservation University of Pennsylvania , United States	2016 - 2018
B.Arch in Architecture  NUST, Islamabad , Pakistan	2010 - 2015
Experience	
Assistant Professor	2022- Present
School of Art, Design And Architecture	
Assistant Professor	2022 - 2022
School of Art, Design And Architecture	
Assistant Professor	2021 - 2021
School of Art, Design And Architecture	
Assistant Professor	2021 - 2021
School of Art, Design And Architecture	
Lecturer	2019 - 2021
School of Art, Design And Architecture	
Graduate Teaching Assistant	2018 - 2018
University of Pennsylvania , Graduate Program in Historic Preservation 115 Meyerson Hall 210 South 34th Street Philadelphia PA 1	
Preservation Intern	2017 - 2017
Preservation Foundation of Palm Beach , Palm Beach, Florida, USA	
Graduate Teaching Assistant	2017 - 2017
University of Pennsylvania , Graduate Program in Historic Preservation 115 Meyerson Hall 210 South 34th Street Philadelphia PA 1	
Architect	2015 - 2018

### **Awards**

Fulbright Scholarship Awarded Fully Funded Masters Fulbright Scholarship by USEFP (2016-2018)	2016
University of Pennsylvani Fee Waiver of \$5000 annually 2016-2018	2016
High Achievers Award  High Achievers Award on being runner ups for Architectural Design Competition by the Planning Department.	2014

1st Arch Design Competiti 2014

Runners Up for First National Architectural Design Competition (2nd Position) Campus Design Competition for Pakistan Institute of Development Economics held by Ministry of Planning, Development and Reforms

Global UGRAD 2013

Global UGRAD Exchange Student Program Kent State University (Fall 2013)

# **Professional Memberships**

PCATP Since 2019